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been filed with the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service (Service) by
Continental Homes on behalf of the
Pinery Glen residential subdivision,
Douglas County, Colorado, for a permit
to incidentally take, pursuant to section
10(a)(1)(B) of the Endangered Species
Act of 1973 (16 U.S.C. 1539), as
amended, Preble’s meadow jumping
mouse (Zapus hudsonius preblei),
pursuant to the terms of the
Environmental Assessment/Habitat
Conservation Plan for Issuance of an
Endangered Species Section 10(a)(1)(B)
Permit for the Incidental Take of the
Preble’s Meadow Jumping Mouse
(Zapus hudsonius preblei) at Pinery
Glen in Douglas County, Colorado.
Notice is hereby given that on March
20, 2002, as authorized by the
provisions of the Endangered Species
Act, the Service issued a permit (TE—
048568-0) to the above named party
subject to certain conditions set forth
therein. The permit was granted only
after the Service determined that it was
applied for in good faith, that granting
the permit will not be to the
disadvantage of the threatened species,
and that it will be consistent with the
purposes and policy set forth in the
Endangered Species Act, as amended.
Additional information on this permit
action may be requested by contacting
the Service’s Colorado Ecological
Services Field Office, 755 Parfet Street,
Suite 361, Lakewood, Colorado 80215,
telephone (303) 275-2370, between the
hours of 7 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. weekdays.
Dated: March 25, 2002.
John A. Blackenship,
Acting Regional Director, Region 6.
[FR Doc. 02—9172 Filed 4—15-02; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-55-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
Minerals Management Service (MMS)

Outer Continental Shelf (OCS),
Western Gulf of Mexico (GOM), Oil and
Gas Lease Sale 184

AGENCY: Minerals Management Service,
Interior.

ACTION: Availability of the proposed
notice of sale.

SUMMARY: GOM OCS; Notice of
Availability of the proposed Notice of
Sale for proposed Oil and Gas Lease
Sale 184 in the Western GOM. This
Notice is published pursuant to 30 CFR
256.29(c) as a matter of information to
the public.

With regard to oil and gas leasing on
the OCS, the Secretary of the Interior,
pursuant to section 19 of the OCS Lands

Act, provides the affected States the
opportunity to review the proposed
Notice. The proposed Notice sets forth
the proposed terms and conditions of
the sale, including minimum bids,
royalty rates, and rentals.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The
proposed Notice of Sale for Sale 184 and
a “Proposed Sale Notice Package”
containing information essential to
potential bidders may be obtained from
the Public Information Unit, Gulf of
Mexico Region, Minerals Management
Service, 1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard,
New Orleans, Louisiana 70123—2394.
Telephone: (504)736-2519.
DATES: The final Notice of Sale will be
published in the Federal Register at
least 30 days prior to the date of bid
opening. Bid opening is currently
scheduled for August 21, 2002.

Dated: April 3, 2002.
R.M. “Johnnie” Burton,
Director, Minerals Management Service.
[FR Doc. 029157 Filed 4—15-02; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-MR-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation
and Enforcement

Notice of Proposed Information
Collection

AGENCY: Office of Surface Mining
Reclamation and Enforcement.
ACTION: Notice and request for
comments

SUMMARY: In compliance with the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, the
Office of Surface Mining Reclamation
and Enforcement (OSM) is announcing
its intention to renew the approval for
the collection of information under 30
CFR part 842 which allows the
collection and processing of citizen
complaints and requests for inspections.
The collection described below has been
forwarded to the Office of Management
and Budget (OMB) for review and
comment. The information collection
request describes the nature of the
information collection and the expected
burden and cost.

DATES: OMB has up to 60 days to
approve or disapprove the information
collection but may respond after 30
days. Therefore, public comments
should be submitted to OMB by May 16,
2002, in order to be assured of
consideration.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: To
request a copy of the information
collection request, explanatory
information and related form, contact

John A. Trelease at (202) 208-2783, or
electronically to jtreleas@osmre.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: OMB
regulations at 5 CFR part 1320, which
implement provisions of the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995 (Pub. L. 104-13),
require that interested members of the
public and affected agencies have an
opportunity to comment on information
collection and recordkeeping activities
[see 5 CFR 1320.8(d)]. OSM has
submitted a request to OMB to approve
the collection of information in 30 CFR
part 842, Federal inspections and
monitoring. OSM is requesting a 3-year
term of approval for this information
collection activity.

An Agency may not conduct or
sponsor, and a person is not required to
respond to, a collection of information
unless it displays a currently valid OMB
control number. The OMB control
number for this collection of
information, 1029-0118, has been
placed on the electronic citizen
complaint form that may be found on
OSM'’s home page at http://
www.osmre.gov//citizen.htm.

As required under 5 CFR 1320.8(d), a
Federal Register notice soliciting
comments on this collection of
information was published on January
9, 2002 (67 FR 1227). No comments
were received. This notice provides the
public with an additional 30 days in
which to comment on the following
information collection activity:

Title: Federal inspections and
monitoring—30 CFR part 842.

OMB Control Number: 1029-0118.

Summary: For purposes of
information collection, this part
establishes the procedures for any
person to notify the Office of Surface
Mining in writing of any violation that
may exist at a surface coal mining
operation. The information will be used
to investigate potential violations of the
Act or applicable State regulations.

Bureau Form Number: None.

Frequency of Collection: Once.

Description of Respondents: Citizens,
public interest groups, State
governments.

Total Annual Responses: 126.

Total Annual Burden Hours: 95
hours.

Send comments on the need for the
collections of information for the
performance of the functions of the
agency; the accuracy of the agency’s
burden estimates; ways to enhance the
quality, utility and clarity of the
information collections; and ways to
minimize the information collection
burdens on respondents, such as use of
automated means of collections of the
information, to the following addresses.
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Please include the appropriate OMB
control number in all correspondence.
ADDRESSES: Office of Information and
Regulatory Affairs, Office of
Management and Budget, Attention:
Department of Interior Desk Officer, 725
17th Street, NW., Washington, DC
20503. Also, please send a copy of your
comments to John A. Trelease, Office of
Surface Mining Reclamation and
Enforcement, 1951 Constitution Ave.,
NW., Room 210—SIB, Washington, DC
20240, or electronically to
jtreleas@osmre.gov.

Dated: March 12, 2002.
Richard G. Bryson,
Chief, Division of Regulatory Support.
[FR Doc. 02—9234 Filed 4-15-02; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-05-M

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-469]

Certain Bearings and Packaging
Thereof; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
March 11, 2002, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of SKF USA Inc.
of Norristown, Pennsylvania. An
amended complaint was filed on March
21, 2002. Supplements to the complaint
were filed on March 29 and April 5,
2002. The complaint, as amended and
supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
and the sale within the United States
after importation of certain bearings and
packaging thereof by reason of (1)
infringement of U.S. Trademark
Registration Nos. 502,839, 502,840,
1,944,843, and 2,053,722; (2)
infringement of common law
trademarks; (3) dilution of registered
and common law trademarks; (4) false
representation of source in violation of
Section 43(a)(1)(A) of the Lanham Act,
15 U.S.C. 1125(a)(1)(A); (5) false
advertising in violation of Section
43(a)(1)(B) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C.
1125(a)(1)(B); (6) passing off; and (7)
unfair pecuniary benefits. The
complaint further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsections (a)(1)(A) and
(a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and
permanent cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, amended
complaint, and supplements, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, are available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202-205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s ADD
terminal on 202—-205—-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS-
ON-LINE) at http://dockets.usitc.gov/
eol/public.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
David O. Lloyd, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone 202—-205-
2576.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2002).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
April 9, 2002, Ordered That—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine:

(a) whether there is a violation of
subsection (a)(1)(C) of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, or the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain bearings and packaging thereof
by reason of infringement of U.S.
Trademark Registration Nos. 502,839,
502,840, 1,944,843, or 2,053,722 and
whether there exists an industry in the
United States as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337; and

(b) whether there is a violation of
subsection (a)(1)(A) of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, or the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain bearings and packaging thereof

by reason of (1) infringement of

common law trademarks; (2) dilution of

registered and/or common law
trademarks; (3) false representation of
source; (4) false advertising; (5) passing
off; or (6) unfair pecuniary benefits, the
threat or effect of which is to destroy or
substantially injure an industry in the

United States.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—SKF USA
Inc., 1111 Adams Avenue, Norristown,
PA 19403.

(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Bearing Distributors Inc., 930 S.

Stadium Road, Columbia, SC 29202.
Bearings & Motive Specialties Company,

Inc., 90 Westmoreland Ave., White

Plains, NY 10606.

Bearings Limited, 20 Davids Drive,
Hauppauge, NY 11788.

Bohls Bearing & Power Transmission
Service, 210 Probandt, San Antonio,
TX 78204.

Creswell Industrial Supply, Inc., 6125
Airways Boulevard, Chattanooga, TN
37422.

CST Bearing Company, 2115 S. Santa Fe
St., Santa Ana, CA 92705.

Gulf United Industries Inc., d/b/a
United Bearing Company, 675 S.
Royal Lane, Coppell, TX 75019.

McGuire Bearing Company, 947 S.E.
Market St., Portland, OR 97214.

Motor Bearing Supply, Inc., Rt. 1, Box
679, Jasper, TX 75951.

RF Wolters Company, Inc., 4585 S.
Berkley Lake Road, Norcross, GA
30071.

Representaciones Industriales
Rodriguez, S.A. de C.V., Av. Dr. I.
Morones Prieto 3150 Ote, Monterrey,
NL, Mexico.

Ringball Corporation, 2160 Meadowpine
Boulevard, Mississauga, Ontario,
Canada L5N 6HS6.

RitBearing Corporation, 14500
Lochridge Boulevard, Covington, GA
30014.

Seal Pack Corporation, 8502 NW 66th
St., Miami, FL 33166.

(c) David O. Lloyd, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Room 401, Washington, DC
20436, who shall be the Commission
investigative attorney, party to this
investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Delbert R. Terrill, Jr., is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.
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